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From: Elizabeth Sherlock

To: "Luigi Torretti"

Cc: Geoff Clark; Phyllis Beaulieu; Baba Pedersen; eva.paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Leon Coetzer; Matthew Pickard;
Peter Manojlovic

Subject: notice for upcoming construction at Sabina"s Goose camp

Date: Friday, May 25, 2012 12:11:34 PM

With the issuance of the KIA amended land use permit and the amended NWB water license, Sabina
will be proceeding with the phase 1 construction of the all-weather airstrip and connecting road at
Goose camp.

Phase 1 of the airstrip construction will start on, or about, June 1, 2012 and will involve the leveling of
the airstrip alignment with a bulldozer and the installation of water crossings (culverts) as per drawings
submitted to the KIA and NWB (SRK, memo Aug 3, 2011) with the amendment requests. This
construction will proceed to completion as quickly as possible as operational and environmental
conditions allow. Once available for use, this airstrip and connecting road will be used for the
remainder of the 2012 program. Planning, design and acquisition will also be completed during 2012
for phase 2 with this construction tentatively planned for completion early in the 2013 program.

In addition to the equipment already at Goose camp the following equipment will be brought to site and
available to complete the phase 1 construction in 2012:

1 X CATCSES536 drum packer

1 X CAT320 excavator

2 X CAT925 articulated dump truck

1 X CAT140H grader

1 X Ford service pickup truck

These equipment may either remain on site to be available for on-going airstrip maintenance and
phase 2 construction or they will be backhauled to Yellowknife.

If you have any further questions please contact John Laitin or myself.
Elizabeth

Elizabeth Sherlock

Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.
930 West 1st Street, Suite 202
North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4
Phone (604) 998-4175

Fax (604) 998-1051

ESherlock in IdSilver.com
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